CiITY OF NEwW BEDFORD

JONATHAN F. MITCHELL, MAYOR

March 15,2016

City Council President Linda Morad

Honorable Members of the City Council
133 William Street

New Bedford, MA 02740

Dear Council President Morad and Honorable Members of the City Council:

I am submitting for your approval an ORDER that the sum of EIGHT
THOUSAND DOLLARS (88,000.00) now standing to the credit of the account from
FIRE CAPITAL OUTLAY be and the same is hereby transferred and appropriated to as
follows:

FIRE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS................ $8,000.00

To be certified and approved by the Department Head
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TO: - WMayorlonathan F. Mitchell

FROM: Michael Gomes 1:3
Chief of Department
RE: Bepartment; Transfer Request

DATE: Miarch 10, 2016

The New Bedford Fire Department is respectfully requesting a transfer of funds in:
the amount of:

EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS {$8,000)
FROM: 32200000~588185 (Fire Equ:pment Capital)

This traﬁsfer s necessary in: order for the NBFD to continue équipping the
vehiclés with supplies needed for our day-to-day operations. Thank you in
advance for your understanding and attention to'this matter.
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CITY OF NEW BEDFORD

CITY COUNCIL
March 22, 2016

ORDERED, that the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($8,000.00)
now standing to the credit of the account from FIRE CAPITAL OUTLAY be and the

same is hereby transferred and appropriated to as follows:

FIRE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS................ $8,000.00

To be certified and approved by the Department Head



